
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
Brennon Williams, Director 

Mayor Timothy M Keller 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 

NM 87103 

www.cabq.gov 

May 19, 2021 

Carlos Torres 
Modulus Architects 
100 Sun Ave NE, Ste. 600 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 

Re: Ziggis Coffee 
5200 Manaul Blvd NE 
Traffic Circulation Layout 
Architect's Stamp DATE not provided (H18-D073) 

Dear Mr. Torress, 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 05-17-2021, the above 
referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are 
addressed: 

1. List the number of parking spaces required by the IDO as well as the proposed number
of parking spaces including bicycle and motorcycle parking and discuss with Zoning. It
appears that the required parking stall don't match watch is being represented on
the site plan. Please address this concern.

2. The traffic circulation layout must be dated by an architect licensed in the state of New
Mexico.

3. Identify all existing access easements and rights of way width dimensions (IF
APPLICABLE}.

4. Identify the right of way width, medians, curb cuts, and street widths on San Mateo and
Menual.

5. Clarify existing property lines.Their appear to be discrepancy other corner for the
configuration of property vs what AGIS shows?

6. All proposed and existing public/private infrastructure will need constructions to define
existing versus proposed. Details will also be needed on TCL plans.

7. The inside parameter of the property shows double line types but no notes to define it.
Are these curbs? Provide notes to substantiate any proposed and/or existing
infrastructure on site plan and if needed provide details.

8. San Mateo entrance/roadway segement:

• The closes driveway to the intersection will need to be closed. A note will need to
be provide to define this action.

• The existing entrance off San Mateo is too wide for an egress movement. The
concern is that the public will use it as an ingress movement because the width is
26 ft wide. Suggest modifying the entrance width to 20 ft to deter/avoid any traffic
safety issues ( conflicting vehicle movements).
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